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B.Arch.    (Sem.–10) 
PROFESSIONAL PRACTICE-I 

Subject Code : AR-524 
M.Code : 45076 

Time : 3 Hrs.                                                                      Max. Marks : 50 

INSTRUCTION TO CANDIDATES : 
 1. All questions carry EQUAL marks. 
 2. There are total eight questions with TWO from EACH UNIT. 
 3. Attempt any FIVE questions with minimum of ONE question from EACH unit. 
 4. Answers should be suitably supported by illustrated examples.  
     

UNIT-I 
 1) What is the importance of social obligation of the architects in professional activity to be 

conducted? Elaborate with suitable examples. (10) 
 2) Explain the role and responsibilities of an architect's as per the Architects Act 1972. 
     (10) 

UNIT-II 
 3) What code of professional conduct? Elaborate with stipulations from the Architects Act 

1972 and with suitable examples. (10) 
 4) What are architectural competitions? Elaborate rules and regulations governing them with 

suitable examples. (10) 
UNIT-III 

 5) Explain the relationship between the contract and arbitration. Elaborate with suitable 
examples. (10) 

 6) What are valuations methods? How effective are its use? Discuss this with suitable 
examples. (10) 

UNIT-IV 
 7) What are different tender types? Illustrate the process of calling, scrutiny and election 

system with suitable examples.  (10) 
 8) Explain the pre tender qualification and registration process with suitable examples and 

illustrations. (10) 

NOTE : Disclosure of identity by writing mobile number or making passing request on any 
page of Answer sheet will lead to UMC case against the Student.
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